Johan Roos

Born 1968

Contribution to the Board's work:

Extensive experience and solid knowledge in accounting and auditing. 20 years in senior management positions, subsidiary boards as well as operational experience in banking and insurance. Deep knowledge of developing efficiency and reliability in the company's processes and internal control with a strong customer focus. Extensive experience in developing and enforcing good corporate governance and evaluation of corporate strategies.

Relevant employment history:

2019- Independent consultant

2016-2018 CFO, RSA Scandinavia (Codan/Trygg-Hansa)

2007-2016 CFO, Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken (SEB)

2001-2007 CFO, Hewlett-Packard Sweden (HP)

1991-2001 Authorized public accountant and regional partner, PricewaterhouseCoopers Sweden

Education:

1998 Auditor exam, Supervisory Board of Public Accountants
Authorization as Public Accountant, Association of Authorized Public Accountants

1992 MBA with specialization in accounting from Uppsala University